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Scope 
 
This guide provides selected print, electronic and internet sources that are useful and relevant to 
Education students, researchers and faculty. Please use the RW Woodruff library catalog  at 
http://www.auctr.edu/index.asp to find call numbers and locations of materials the library holds 
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1. Dictionaries, Handbooks, and Encyclopedias 
 
The Greenwood Dictionary of Education edited by J .Collins III and N.Patricia O’Brien 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB15 .G68 2003 
 
Dictionary of Multicultural Education  edited by C. A. Grant and G. Ladson-Billings  
            Location:  Reference Curriculum Materials Center LC1009 .D53 1997 
 
The Early Intervention Dictionary: A Multidisciplinary Guide to Terminology by Jeanine G. Coleman. 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center HV891 .C63 1999  
 
Handbook of Research on Teacher Education/edited by Marilyn Cochran-Smith 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB1715 .H274 2008 
 
Handbook of Research on Education Communications and Technology/ edited by J Michael Spector 
            Location:  Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB1028 .3 .H355 2008 
 
Assisting students with disabilities: a handbook for school counselors / Julie P. Baumberger 
            Location:  Reference Curriculum Materials Center LC4031 .B39 2007 
 
Praeger handbook of education and psychology / edited by Joe L. Kincheloe  
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB1051 .P635 2007 
 
Handbook of Learning Disabilities edited by H. Lee Swanson, Karen r. Harris, Steve Graham.  
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LC4704 .H364 2003 
 
The International Handbook of Curriculum Research edited by William F. Pinar. 
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Location:  Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB2806 .I595 2003. 
 
Handbook of Early Childhood Literacy edited by Nigel Hall, Joanne Larson and Jackie Marsh. 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB1139 .5 .L35 H363 2003 
 
Curriculum Web: A Practical Guide to Weaving the Web into Teaching and Learning by Craig A. 
Cunningham, Marty Billingsley.  
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB1044.87 .C86 2003 
 
The International Handbook of Curriculum Research edited by William F. Pinar. 
            Location:  Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB2806 .I595 2003 
 
Encyclopedia of special Education: reference for the education of children, adolescents edited by 
Cecil R. Reynolds, Elaine Fletcher-Janzen. 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LC4007 .E53 2007 
 
Encyclopedia of Early Childhood Education edited by Leslie R. Williams, Doris Pronin Fromberg. 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB1139.25 .E53 1992 
 
Encyclopedia of African- American Education edited by Faustine C. Jones-Wilson et al. 
      Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LC2717 .E53 1996 
 
Facts on File Encyclopedia of Black Women in America: Education by Darlene Clark Hine 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center E185.96 .F2 1997 
 
International Encyclopedia of Development and Instructional Psychology edited by Eric De Corte 
            Location: Reference BF712.7 .I58 1996 
 
Encyclopedia of Special Education: a Reference for the Education of the Handicapped and other 
exceptional Children and Adults edited by Cecil R. Reynolds and E. Fletcher-Janizen. 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LC4007 .E53 2000 
 
Education and Sociology: An Encyclopedia edited by David L. Levinson 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LC189.95 .E38 2002 
 

2. Study and Teaching 
 
Language Arts 
Complete Writing Lessons for the Middle Grades 
            Location:  Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB1576.F65 1987 
 
Complete Writing Lessons for the Primary Grades 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB1576.F652 1987 
 
All Children Read: Teaching for Literacy in Today’s Diverse Classroom 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB1573. A435 2008 
 
Developing literacy in preschool 
            Location: Reference Curriculum Materials Center LB1140.5.L3 M64 2007 

 
**For more  information sources in education, please visit the Curriculum Materials Center on 
the Lower Level of the Library. 

 

 
 

http://dubois.auctr.edu/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?v1=12&ti=1,12&SAB1=encyclopedias&BOOL1=all%20of%20these&FLD1=Keyword%20Anywhere%20%28GKEY%29&GRP1=AND%20with%20next%20set&SAB2=education&BOOL2=all%20of%20these&FLD2=Keyword%20Anywhere%20%28GKEY%29&GRP2=AND%20with%20next%20set&SAB3=&BOOL3=all%20of%20these&FLD3=Keyword%20Anywhere%20%28GKEY%29&CNT=25&PID=mXvO6DD5XSFWmUeMRWLtmJ24e&SEQ=20080326140649&SID=1
http://dubois.auctr.edu/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?v1=12&ti=1,12&SAB1=encyclopedias&BOOL1=all%20of%20these&FLD1=Keyword%20Anywhere%20%28GKEY%29&GRP1=AND%20with%20next%20set&SAB2=education&BOOL2=all%20of%20these&FLD2=Keyword%20Anywhere%20%28GKEY%29&GRP2=AND%20with%20next%20set&SAB3=&BOOL3=all%20of%20these&FLD3=Keyword%20Anywhere%20%28GKEY%29&CNT=25&PID=mXvO6DD5XSFWmUeMRWLtmJ24e&SEQ=20080326140649&SID=1
http://dubois.auctr.edu/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?v1=12&ti=1,12&SAB1=encyclopedias&BOOL1=all%20of%20these&FLD1=Keyword%20Anywhere%20%28GKEY%29&GRP1=AND%20with%20next%20set&SAB2=education&BOOL2=all%20of%20these&FLD2=Keyword%20Anywhere%20%28GKEY%29&GRP2=AND%20with%20next%20set&SAB3=&BOOL3=all%20of%20these&FLD3=Keyword%20Anywhere%20%28GKEY%29&CNT=25&PID=mXvO6DD5XSFWmUeMRWLtmJ24e&SEQ=20080326140649&SID=1
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3. Electronic Databases 
 
ERIC (Education) (at EBSCOhost)  
Provides   journal articles and documents in all areas of education. Includes web access to the full-text of 
most ERIC documents (ED's) from 1993 to present. 
 
Academic Search Complete  
A comprehensive scholarly, multi-disciplinary full-text database, with more than 5,400 full-text periodicals, 
including more than 4,500 peer-reviewed journals etc.  
 
Wilson Omnifile: Full Text Selected Edition 
A multidisciplinary database providing full text articles, with their accompanying indexing and abstracts 
 
KCDL (Kraus Curriculum Development Library)  
A database that offers educational objectives, content, instructional strategies, and evaluative techniques 
for all subjects covered in PreK-12 and Adult Basic Education 
  
JSTOR 
Back issues of selected scholarly journals in ecology, economics, history, mathematics, music, political 
science, statistics, and other humanities and social sciences. 
 
ProQuest Databases 
Full text database that provides more than 1500 magazines and newspapers covering a very wide range 
of topics for researchers.  
 
Mental Measurements Yearbook (MMY)  
Fulltext information about standardized tests as included in the printed Mental Measurements Yearbooks. 
The database contains data from Yearbooks 9 through 16. 
 
PsycARTICLES (at EBSCOhost)   
Full-text of 57 journals, mostly published by the American Psychological Association (APA).  
 
 PsycINFO (at EBSCOhost)    
Provides journal articles, books and dissertations in all areas of psychology. 
  
Primary Search 
Provides full-text for 60 popular magazines for elementary research.  
**For other helpful databases please go to E- Resources http://www.auctr.edu/resources/databases.asp 
 
 

4. Statistics 
 
U.S. Census Bureau  http://www.census.gov/ 
A leading source of quality data about the nations' people and economy. 
 
Statistical Abstract of the U.S. http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/ 
A collection of statistics on social and economic conditions in the United States. 
 
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) http://nces.ed.gov/ 
Collects and analyzes data related to education 
 
Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) http://www.bls.gov/ 
Collects, processes, analyzes, and disseminates essential statistical data to the U.S. public, the 
Congress, other Federal agencies, State and local governments, business, and labor.  
 

http://www.auctr.edu/resources/databases.asp
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/statab/www/
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
http://nces.ed.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/
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Childstats.gov http://childstats.gov/ 
Offers easy access to federal and state statistics and reports on children and their families, including: 
population and family characteristics, economic security, health, behavior and social environment, and 
education.  
 
USA.Gov http://www.usa.gov/ 
A gateway to most government information. 
 
Kids.gov http://www.kids.gov/ 
It links to over 1,200 web pages from government agencies, schools, and educational organizations, all 
geared to the learning level and interest of kids. 
 
LexisNexis Statistical 
Index to statistical data of all kinds from federal, state, private and international sources. 
 
**For more Statistics Information, please visit the Government Documents 
http://www.auctr.edu/collections/government-documents.asp 
 

5. Internet Sources 
 
As you view these sites, remember that you are leaving the RWW Library Web pages. Be sure to make 
note of where you find information, and who is posting that information. 
 
Georgia Department of Education (GaDOE) http://www.gadoe.org/ 
The Georgia Department of Education oversees public education throughout the state. 
 
GACE Preparation Materials http://www.gace.nesinc.com/GA_preparationmaterials.asp 
Free assessment materials for prospective Georgia public school educators 
 
Child and Family WebGuide - Tufts University http://www.tufts.edu/cfw/about-site.html 
Describes and evaluates web sites that contain research-based information about child development. 
These web sites have been selected from thousands of sites about children, based primarily on the 
quality of the information provided. 
 
Education Week http://www.edweek.org/ew/index.html 
It covers local, state, and national news and issues from preschool through the 12th grade. 

Education World http://www.education-world.com/ 
An online resource where educators can find lesson plans,  practical information to assist in teaching,  
information on how to integrate technology in the classroom, and other research materials written by 
education experts;  such as: 

 daily features and columns;  

 teacher and principal profiles;  

 Wire Side Chats with the important names in education;  

 employment listings.  

Please see also the following sites  
 
National Institute on Early Childhood Development and Education 
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/ECI/index.html 
 
SchoolRooms http://www.schoolrooms.net/ 
 

http://childstats.gov/
http://www.usa.gov/
http://www.kids.gov/
http://www.auctr.edu/collections/government-documents.asp
http://www.gadoe.org/
http://www.gace.nesinc.com/GA_preparationmaterials.asp
http://www.tufts.edu/cfw/about-site.html
http://www.edweek.org/ew/index.html
http://www.education-world.com/
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/ECI/index.html
http://www.schoolrooms.net/
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Teacher Magazine http://www.teachermagazine.org/tm/index.html 
 
U.S. Department of Education http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml 
 

6. Professional Organizations/Associations 
 
American Federation of Teachers http://www.aft.org/ 
It mission is to improve the lives of its members and their families, to give voice to their legitimate 
professional, economic and social aspirations, to bring together all members to assist and support one 
another and to promote democracy, human rights and freedom in our union, in our nation and throughout 
the world. 

American Association of School Administrators (AASA) http://www.aasa.org  
Web site offers information on awards and scholarships, conferences and an online career center.  

Council of Chief Sate School Officers 
http://www.ccsso.org/projects/Interstate_Consortium_on_School_Leadership/ISLLC_Standards/ 
 
 

7. Library of Congress Classifications 
 
The following classifications provide an organizational scheme for materials relating to education.  Be 
sure to browse the shelves nearby items in this bibliography to find related resources.  For a more 
detailed outline see the Library of Congress Classification Outline on the Web at 
http://www.loc.gov/aba/cataloging/classification/lcco/lcco_l.pdf 
 
L1-991             Education General 
LA1-2396       History of Education 
LB5-3640                      Theory and practice of education 
LB 1101 -1139              Child Study   
LB1139.2-1139.5          Early childhood education 
LB1141-1489                Kindergarten  
LB1140-1140.5             Preschool education. Nursery schools 
LB1501-1547                Primary education  
LB1555-1602                Elementary or public school education 
LB1775-1785                Professional aspects of teaching and school administrators 
LB2337.2-2340.8          Student financial aid 
LB2341-2341.95           Supervision and administration. Business management 
LB3045-3048                Textbooks 
LB3050-3060.87           Educational tests, measurements, evaluations and examinations 
LB3602-3640                School life. Student manners and customs 
 LC8-6691                     Special aspects of education  
LC47-58.7                     Private school education  

 
                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                             Last revised on June 2008 

 LC59                             Public school education  
 LC65-245                      Social aspects of education  
LC65-67.68                    Economic aspects of education  
LC68-70                         Demographic aspects of education  
LC71-120.4                    Education and the state  
LC72-72.5                      Academic freedom  
LC107-120.4                  Public school question. Secularization. Religious instruction  
LD13-1705                     Individual Institutions – United States 
LT                                  Text Books 

http://www.teachermagazine.org/tm/index.html
http://www.ed.gov/index.jhtml
http://www.aft.org/
http://www.aasa.org/
http://www.ccsso.org/projects/Interstate_Consortium_on_School_Leadership/ISLLC_Standards/
http://www.loc.gov/aba/cataloging/classification/lcco/lcco_l.pdf

